8/31/2015 Foundation for Individual Rights in Education Mail - Fwd: RE: TPUSA CHAPTER

@ FI RE Sarah McLaughlin <sarah@thefire.org>

Fwd: RE: TPUSA CHAPTER

Helen Heath <helen.heath@turningpointusa.net> Fri, Aug 28, 2015 at 3:10 PM
To: Sarah McLaughlin <sarah@thefire.org>

Helen Heath

Virginia Field Director
Turning Point USA
(757) 652-0660

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Moriah K DeMartino <mkdemartino@student.hagerstowncc.edu>
Date: Mon, Aug 17, 2015 at 2:04 PM

Subject: Fwd: RE: TPUSA CHAPTER

To: Crystal Clanton <crystal.clanton@turningpointusa.net>

Cc: Helen Heath <helen.heath@turningpointusa.net>

This the email | just received from Heather. | am curious as to why | can't start a TPUSA chapter. I'm going to
campus tomorrow to meet with her.
Do you guys have any talking points that | should mention and make sure my college is aware of?

Thanks, Moriah.
Sent from Outlook

From: Heather B. Barnhart <hbbarnhart@hagerstowncc.edu>

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 2:00 PM

Subject: RE: TPUSA CHAPTER

To: Moriah K DeMartino <mkdemartino@student.hagerstowncc.edu>

Cc: Beth L Kirkpatrick <elkirkpatrick@hagerstowncc.edu>, Jessica A. Chambers
<jachambers@hagerstowncc.edu>

Hi Moriah! | was able to talk to the dean and also to the director of public information and government
relations, Beth Kirkpatrick. You and | can talk about the club tomorrow, but the highpoints are:

a. We can start a Republican Club, but not a Turning Point USA Club, though club members can belong to
that national organization.

b. We can start a Republican Club as long as we also start a Democrat Club at the same time

c. Clubs can set up displays and distribute information about candidates, but candidates will not be allowed
on campus to campaign

d. Clubs will need to work in conjunction to hold candidate debates — all candidates must be invited to all
debates/forums, as appropriate

See you tomorrow! I’'m doing a campus tour from 10 — 11 a.m., but should be in the rest of the day. - Heather
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8/31/2015 Foundation for Individual Rights in Education Mail - Fwd: RE: TPUSA CHAPTER

From: Moriah K DeMartino [mailto:mkdemartino@student.hagerstowncc.edu]
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 12:45 PM

To: Heather B. Barnhart

Subject: TPUSA CHAPTER

Hello Heather,

| hope you remember me, my name is Moriah DeMartino and we spoke last week on campus about my desire to
start a Turning Point USA chapter on HCC's campus. You told me you would speak to the dean and I'm just
wondering how that is going? I'll be on campus for awhile tomorrow, Tuesday 8/17. So if you had any updates me
for me, you can either email me or | can just drop in tomorrow.

Let me know,

Moriah DeMartino

Sent from Outlook
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